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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Luc, 

theo.nijssen@meespierson.com 
Friday, May 09, 2003 3:42 PM 
Luc Estenne 
Re: Madoff 

Thanks for the response. I am sure they will appreciate these questions! 
We arrive in NY on Wednesday afternoon. We could meet that evening. 
My mobile is +31651430469 

Best regards, 
Theo 

"Luc Estenne" <estenne@advisers.ch> on 05/09/2003 03:29:25 PM 

To: "Nijssen, Theo J. M." <theo.nijssen@meespierson.com> 
cc: 

Subject: Madoff 

Dear Theo, 

Please find here the questions for Madoff: 

Could you confirm to me that the strategy you implement is exclusively a 
split strike convergence strategy? 
Professional money managers specialized in index and volatility trading 
do not understand how you can produce such a regular and smooth 
performance. 
Could you explain to me what are your competitive advantages which would 
explain this regularity? 
How can you assure us that there is a Chinese wall between your asset 
management and market making activities? 
What is the structure of depositaries used i.e. do you use any 
sub-custodian and who ultimately holds the assets that are deposited 
with you? 
What is the best answer you could give to someone who is uncomfortable 
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about the non segregation of functions between, the manager, the 
market-maker, the administrator and the depositary? 

I look forward to discuss the answers with you. 

I will also be in NYC next week. Accordingly if you would like to have a beer, feel free to call me on my mobile 
!""_._._._._._._._._._) L._._._._._._} 

I will be in town from Monday to Thursday. 

Best regards 

Luc Estenne 

****************************** 

Luc Estenne 

Partners Advisers S.A. 

12 rue Fran<;ois Bonivard 

CH-1201 Geneva 

Switzerland 

T +41 22 716 00 60 

F +41 22 716 00 61 

****************************** 

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, 
destroyed, delayed in transmission, incomplete, or may contain viruses. Partners Advisers S.A., therefore does not 
accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which may arise as a results of this e-mail 
transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version. This message is provided for informational 
purposes and should not be construed as a solicitation or an offer to buy or sell any securities or related financial 
instruments. 

This message contains confidential information or information belonging to Partners Advisers SA and is intended only 
for the named individual. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. 
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Please notify the sender immediately bye-mail if you have received this message in error and delete this e-message 
from you system. 

* * * * * * * ** * * * * ** * * * ** * * * * ** * * DISCLAI M ER* * ** * ** * * * * * * ** * * * * ** * * * ** * * * * ** * * * Deze e-mail is uitsluitend 
bestemd voor de geadresseerde(n). Verstrekking aan en gebruik door anderen is niet toegestaan. Fortis sluit iedere 
aansprakelijkheid uit die voortvloeit uit electronische verzending. 

This e-mail is intended exclusively for the addressee(s), and may not be passed on to, or made available for use by any 
person other than the addressee(s). Fortis rules out any and every liability resulting from any electronic transmission. 
****04******************************************************************* 
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